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Malave, Erin

From: Terri Miller [terri@abgaccounting.com)
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 412 PM
To; - CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Change

To whom it may concern:;

Please change the mailing address for RPK College Autemotive Sales, Inc. = Doc # P99000045574

New mailing address — 811 Swinford Court
Orange Park, FL. 32065

Thanks for your Business,
Terri Carlson Miller

Accuwrite Business Group, Inc.
165 Wells Road Suite 304
Qrange Park, FL 32073

Office # 904-278-1727
Fax # 904-278-2449
Email: Terri@abgaccounting.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice included in the text of this message, or in any attachment (i) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any
tax penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, and (i) should not be used in
promoeting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient of the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
 message to the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mait in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone and return the original e-mail to us at the listed e-mail address. Thank you.

12/ 9010



